Minutes of the MAYLAND PARISH COUNCIL LAWLING PARK COMMITTEE

meeting held in the Lawling Park Hall on Tuesday 23rd April 2019 at 7.06 pm

Present: Cllr Spires Cllr Oatham Cllr Bush

Cllr Duncan Cllr Smith

Clerk: Mrs L Whitefield

In attendance: 1 Resident

116 Members' Apologies for Absence

None

117 Declaration of Interests

None

118 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Cllr Duncan proposed accepting the minutes from the meeting held on 26th March 2019. Cllr Bush seconded the proposal, all voted in favour. The minutes were signed and dated as a true record.

119 **Public Discussion** including regular hall user groups

None

120 Clerks Report

The Clerk's update on matters from the previous meeting was noted.

Cllr Smith arrived at the meeting at 8.08pm

121 Lawling Park Hall

- **Painting** Cllrs to check outside of hall for damp issues and to seal the window before outside of hall can be painted followed by interior of hall by ground staff.
- Outdoor gymnasium update –To speak with Jupiter who gave us quotation to see if this is best price and to see what other work they can do in the park so they can get on our approved contractors list. Cllr Duncan proposed that if Jupiter can repair the Rocking rabbit in the children's park for a similar price to Wicksteed, ie under £356 then we can instruct them to carry out the work. Cllr Smith seconded this proposal. All in favour.
- **Football contract** Clirs to fill the holes on the field with a suitable cap. Football contract to be amended to state that FC not responsible for replacing if a suitable cap has been fitted.
- Fundraising event in hall 26/27th An event to raise money for the Henry Samuel Hall is taking place and a decision to waive the fees was discussed. Clerk to check with person running event to see what percentage of money raised will be contributed.
- Containers Cllr Oatham proposed that we accept a quotation for a new container to be fitted in the park next to the existing ones, for use by the Judo club and to block off the area used by youths. Cllr Bush seconded this proposal. All in favour. Cllr Smith to find out availability.

122 Play Areas

- A quotation from Playquip was considered to replace the rocking rabbit and to carry out repairs to matting for the roundabout. This quote was thought to be too expensive. Clerk to contact Jupiter to get more quotes.
- A quotation to install a space net to the older children's play area was considered. It was only 3 metres high which the councillors thought was too small. Clerk to contact Jupiter for a new quote.

123 Tennis Courts

None

124 CCTV

Cllr Duncan proposed that a quotation from Enhanced Security Solutions to install a new camera at the entrance to Lawling Field, repair some cameras which are not working and to increase the size of the hard drive, be accepted. Cllr Spires seconded this proposal. All in favour. The cost to carry out this work is £1,801 + vat. Clerk to send an order for this work to be carried out.

125 Garden Area in Bakersfield

Cllr Spires proposed that two WW1 benches be purchased from David Ogilvie Engineering Ltd at a cost of £765 + vat each. Cllr Duncan seconded this. All in favour.

Cllr Duncan proposed that a Silent Single Soldier be purchased for the memorial garden at a cost of £395 + vat. Cllr Spires seconded this. All in favour. Cllr Duncan to find out delivery times.

126 Footpaths

None

127 General Area and Maintenance Report

 Dog Walking – Cllr Spires has done a report for inclusion in the next edition of the Mayland Mayl to report on the success of the scheme in the park.

128 Vandalism and Anti-social Behaviour

Benches along Bakersfield need to be cleaned. Clerk to notify ground staff.

129 Items for next agenda

Garden quotes
A3 printer
Football contract to be signed

The meeting closed at 9.23 p.m.

Date of next meeting, Tuesday 28th May 2019